
are tabulated. should not the total cost of these building

and projects be tabulated as well, or is it intended that

deductions are to be made in respect of the unpaid claims only.

These building and projects have been apparently lonstructed

for some years and if deductions are to be made on the total

cost, such deductions should apparently be estimated from the

date of their completion rather than from the 1st January,

1933, many years after their construction.

I should be glad to have your observations with

respect to these matters. In other respects the terms of the

lease appear to be quite clear and satisfactory.

Yours truly, Stionness

Deputy Superintendent General.

Indian affairs, (RG 10, volume 7542, Fille 29,108-8, pt. l).
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